
WILLiblr F. MYDEN 

En,..·ineer I.., 

Salt L_o.ke City, Utah 

Pacific llinerals, Inc. 
2455 Penobscot Building 
Detroit, Eichigan 

Dear Sirs:-

Branch Office 
Gold Beach, Ore, 

Geld Beach, Oregon 
June 25, 1931. 

In • qor.1pliance \7i th the request of your President 
BJ'ld Board of Directors, I visited the Bryant Group 
Gold :.:ining Olair.1s located in the Salr.1on 1.~ou:ntain 
:.:ining Di strict, Coos County, Ore[;on, during the week 
-0f June 121;h, 1931, for the purpose of r.mkinc; a pre­
liminary report upon this property. 

Hy exaoination included the r.mjor developoent.s 
as well as a larce part of the surface areas of the 
property. 

~Y report follons: 

Respe_ctf J.lly, 

Wr.1. F. Hayden 



Wr.u. Mark Muchow, 

WILLIAM F. HAYDEN 
ConR~-ti~g Mining Engineer 

G:: ... : s Pass, Oregon 

November 9, 1936. 

1712 Mallers Building, 
Chicago, Illinois. 

Dear Sir: 

As per your request for additional in­
formation in connection with the Bryant Group of Mining 
Claims, Salmon Mountain Mining District, Coos County, 
Oregon, I arn mailing you herevd.t:1 my report made upon 
this mine as of September 25, 1931, which is supplemental 
to my June 25, 1931 report. 

This Supplemental Report must be read 
in conjunction with and is considered a part of my regu-. 
lar report upon this property, as well as my synopsis 
of this report with r~ference to values of both gold 
and chrome as of October 26, 1936. 

My re~0 - follows. 

Respectfully, 

(Sgd,) W, F. Hayden, 
\Vm. F ~- Hayden 
Consulting Mining Engineer 

NOTE: - It is my understanding that the substance matter 
of these reports was originally obtained for a large oil 
company and substantial mil1ing interests. After investi­
gation it was found that deeds to the entire property were 
E.Q.! pro cur ab 1 e • 

Wm. Mark Muchow, 



such examination and investigation, and to either condemn or 
recommend this property to anyone aole to properly finance and 
operate it, and I confidently"believe that the sace will result 
in success and I r.10st certainly c,''..n and do, also, unhesitatingly 
recommend it to such parties for their exar.1ination and investiga­
tion, with the firm conviction that it will prove to be satis-
± actory indeed. 

My examination was made du('i ,c the early part of October, 
1932. 

Respectfully submitted, 

(Sgd.) H. G. KLEINSCHMIDT 
Mining Engineer and Geologist. 
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